Bristol Fire

Department

Inter Office Memorandum

To: Steven Contente, Town Administrator
From: Michael DeMello, Fire Chief

cc: File

Date: November 6, 2024

Re: License Recommendation, November 20 Council Meeting

The fire department has reviewed the license request presented as follows:
1. Amusement Devices Renewals 2024-2025
List as provided by Town Clerk attached

There is no objection to the granting of said licenses provided the applicants are compliant with
all applicable laws, codes, ordinances, and/or other compliancy requirements.
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Amusement Devices

2024-2025

Establishment Contact Name Street #mach,
Bristol County Lodge #1860 BH Bristol County Elks Richard E., Rensehausen, Jr. 1 Constitution Street 1
Bristol Golf Club, Inc. The Clubhouse Theresa Francis 95 Tupelo Street 2
Common Pub, Inc. Common Pub Courtney Polssant 421 Wood Street 2
JG & BD Tavern, Inc. Kinsmen Tavern Robert Drew 241 State Street* 3
The Lincoln Club Lincoln Club Carlos Medeiros 9 St. Elizabeth Street 4
Wood St. Café, LLC Wood Street Café Sebastian Wordell, Sr. 260 1/2 Wood Street 3
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